



Mrs C Kimber 7CK

Experience

September 2017 – July 2019

Teacher of Science at Nunnery Wood High School, Worcester.

September 2019 – February 2022

Teacher of Science at Hagley RC High School.

February 2022 - Present

Teacher of Science at Ellowes Hall Sports College

Education

Exeter University

BSC (Hons) Biological Sciences 2:1

Open University

Certificate in Physics

Birmingham City University and Haybridge SCITT

Post Graduate Certificate in Education (Secondary) in Physics

About me

I came into teaching after working for over 20 years as a Forensic Scientist, investigating crimes and carrying out DNA analysis. I have given evidence in court all over this country and once spent a week in court on a murder trial in St Lucia. I supported the implementation of the National DNA Database as Quality Manager.

As a science teacher I love to share my passion for science with my students. I run The Attenborough Club and we hope to welcome year 7 students to join us in September. In my spare time I enjoy a Saturday morning Parkrun and I love walking. I enjoy days out with my family and recently visited Skomer Island in Wales to photograph puffins.

My role as your tutor is to help and support you in any way that I can. I look forward to meeting you all in September.



Ellowes Hall Sports
College
Stickley Lane, Dudley DY3
2JH



01384 686600



ckimber@ellowes.dudley
.sch.uk

